FW: Phillip David Haskett

Date 3/19/2020 7:43 AM
From slmud1@slmud.org on behalf of San Leon MUD
Actionable/To amiller@slmud.org

From: stephanie.siegner [ NEEEEEEEE

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 9:31 PM
To: San Leon MUD <simud1@slmud.org>
Subject: Phillip David Haskett

Can I please get a copy of the service request for Phillip David Haskett at:
327 10th ST, San Leon, TX
Thank you,

Stephanie Bell
409 443 4237

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S8 Active, an AT&T 5G Evolution capable smartphone
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SAN LEON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
443 24TH STREET
SAN LEON, TEXAS 77539
281-339-1586'"FAX: 281-339-1587
EMAIL ADDRESS: simud1@slmud.org

WEB PAGE: www.slmud.or
Selalee

April 20, 2020

Stephanie Bell:

We have received your records request under the Texas Public Information Act, dated March 18, 2020.
As previously communicated with you, we work to respond to all open records requests while still
maintaining our day-to-day operations with our limited staff, so | appreciate the patience you’ve
exhibited as we’ve worked towards fulfilling this request. Your request is outlined below, along with

our responses and supporting documentation.

1. Copies of public records that Phillip David Haskett has had water on in his name at 327 10"
Street, San Leon, TX

a. Attached is the application for water and sewer service.

If you have any additional questions regarding the matter, please let me know and | will do my best to

work with you to come to a satisfying conclusion for your inquiry.

Sincerely,

i LT

Andrew Miller
District Manager
San Leon MUD


http://www.slmud.org/
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SAN LEON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT]
343 24™ STREET
SAN LEON. TX 77539 ]
Phone: {281} 339-1586 Fax: {281} 33%-1587

| S— Ay

APPLICATION FOR WATER AND SEWER SERVICE

The undersigned applicant does hereby siaie that he/she shall be responsibic for all rates. deposis. charges.
_to the subject premises and shali comply with the most current Rate Schedule of the Districr which 18

subject to change  The Applicant is responsible for informing the District of a roquest 1o disconneet Service
to the subject prenmscs, at which time the deposit of s rematnder shall be refunded o this appheant  The
District reserves the right 1o apphy the deposit against any unpaid charges for us services. Interest will not be

paid on deposits held by the District.

NAME AND/ OR SPOUSE (Picasc Print) PHJ
e o D

MAILING ADDRESS: ]A() /}0/}( /Q [{f

Le&g“ﬂ@.%//\/ 17}6 - EMAIL g[@[ (/4\2 @er/‘w
PHONE & Home: i Work L . 59?; >/LS "(XB l/

APPLICANT STATUS
Ouner _ Renter __ Y/ Landlord Namc _ A
Phone# ¢ R ’

{3pen records act
\ay

{Confidential Yes
e sETiaL i Start Date: Q};”O }7’ }O?.O L/ 2 \BFL

RESIDENTIAL. COMMERCIA

TYPE: Circle one { Manufactured/Mobilc Type of Bu»muc
omc Construcied on Sitej Tax [.D Number

THE APPLICANT CERTIFIES THAT HE/SHE HAS PERSONALLY EXAMINED THE INFORMATION
SUBMITTED WITH THIS APPLICATION AND ATTEST THAT ALL ‘NFORMATION SUBMITTED IS
TRUE. ACCURATE AND COMPLRTE. AN AT BESHE HAS RECEIVED A COPY OF THE RATE

UTILITY DISTRICT

SIGNATURE: _

Deposit Am
Deposit = Account #. ARSI SR O (L 0 B e
CK RFATFE e _TOCUSTOMER S ___

s

Kel o _ DATE sy TGO OPERACCTS oo <
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SAN LEON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
SERVICE AGREEMENT

PURPOSE.  The San Leon Municipal Utility District is responsible for protecting the drinking
water supply from contamination or pollution which could result from improper plumbing
practices. The purpose of this service agreement is to notify each customcr of the plumbing
restrictions which are in place to provide this protection. The utility enforces these restrictions to
ensure the public health and welfare. Each customer must sign this agreement before the San
Leon Municipal Utility District will begin service. In addition, when service to an existing
connection has been suspended or terminated, the water system will not re-establish service
unless it has a signed copy of this agreement.

PLUMBING RESTRICTIONS. The following undesirable plumbing practices are prohibited by
Statc regulations.

A No dircct connection between the public drinking water supply and a potential source of
contamination is permitted. Potential sources of contamination shall bc isolated from the
public water system by an air-gap or an appropriate backflow prevention device.

B. No cross-connection between the public drinking water supply and a private water system is
permitted. These potential threats to the public drinking water supply shall be eliminated at
the service connection by the installation of an air-gap or a reduced pressure-zone backflow
prevention device.

C. No connection which allows water to be retumned to the public drinking water supply is
permitted.

D. No pipe or pipe fitting which contains more than .25% lead may be used for the  installation
or repair of plumbing at any connection which provides water for human use.

E. No solder or flux which contains more than 0.2% lcad can be used for the installation or
repair of plumbing at any connection which provides water for human usc.

SERVICE AGREEMENT. The following are the terms of the service agreement between the
San Leon Municipal Utility District and Customer.

A. The Water System will maintain a copy of this agreement as long as the Customer and/or the
premiscs will be connected to the Water System.

B. The Customer shall allow his/her property to be inspected for possible cross-connections and
other undesirable plumbing practiccs. Thesc inspections shall be conducted by the Water
System or its designated agent prior to initiating new water service; when there is reason to
believe that cross-connections or other unacceptablc plumbing practices exist; or after any
major changes to the private plumbing facilities. The inspections shall be conducted during
the Water System’s normal busincss hours.

C. The Water System shall notify the Customer in writing of any cross-connection or other
undesirable plumbing practice which has been identified during the initial inspection or the
periodic re-inspection.

D. The Customer shali immediately correct any undesirable plumbing practice on his/her
premises.
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E The Customer shall. 2t histher cxpensc. properly install. test. and mamtain any backflow
prevention device required by the Waier System,
v RECREATIONAL VEHICLES. A copv of Galveston County completion certificate showing

compliance with Couniy drainage swidclines must be presented o the Distriet prior 16 connection to
District fzcilitics.

¥ ENFORCEMENT  If the Customer fails 10 comply with the torms of the Service Agreement, the
Water Svstem shall termunate service or properly install test and maintain an appropriake
hackflow prevention device at the service connection.  Anl oxpenscs assocated with the
cnforcement of this Agreement shall be bitted to the Customer

ADDENDUM TO APPLICATION FOR WATER AND SEWER

The undersigned customer{s). who 1s/are appheani(s) for water and sewer services from San Leon Municipal
Uuhny Distmer represent{s). by misfher/thewr signature(s) on the document that the rules of San Leen
Mumieipal Utiliny District allow one (1) residence of any kind 10 be connecied to one (1} sewer andfor water
wap. The undersigned customer(s) represent(s) that hefshesthey will not allow any addional conncetions
from any other structure, dwelling, recreational vchicle. mobile home to the District’s system.

The uadersiencd customerts) further understand that. if this agreement is viclated. the District has the nght o

mmediatch disconnect the water and/or sewer scrvice. and that the customer(s) will be reguired o pay
2dditional watcr andior sewer tap fees for cach additional umit connected 1o the Distrier’'s syvsiem.

Da .
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